## Lakeridge Community Council October 20, 2015

In attendance: Rochelle Anderson, LaNell Brown, Lynette Keele, Lynn Eyestone, Kevin Rich, Randy Evans, Kathi Strong, Roger Harrison, Ryan Rocque, Jenna Wood, Edy Buss, Sylvia Lobendan, Kathy Knudsen. Absent: Cretia Tinsley

Introduction of new members: Rochelle Anderson, Dania Cuadra

Minutes were read, motioned, and approved. Janet Hatch can no longer participate on Community Council, so committee moved & voted to continue down the list that was created last month to appoint next parent to council (Teresa McKitrick).

New Committee members had their pictures taken for the school website.

Principal report by Kathy Knudsen began by discussing DOK-Depth of Knowledge; SLO's-Student Learning Objectives (a long-term academic growth target that a teacher sets at the beginning of the year). What do we want students to know? Choose, identify necessary skills, establish DOK. LaNell Brown talked about some of the SLO's they are working on in PE. It was discussed that we would send out more information about what different teachers are doing with SLO's, and what the parent may expect.

Council discussed the importance for teachers to communicate with parents about what's going on in their classes. PTSA Newsletter would be a good place for this. Committee discussed changing the name of the PTSA newsletter to more accurately read that the articles and information included come straight from the school, not only PTSA information.

Kathy Knudsen presented information and results of Accreditation. Lakeridge did very well this year. The suggestions from Accreditation committee and goals from the Administration were discussed.

Science Department report: Mr. Facer, Mr. Stowers, Mrs. Carlson showed a video from the 8<sup>th</sup> grade Science field trip to Rock Canyon. Two trips were taken (1/2 day each), a drone was used, 35 parents helped, and the day was very successful. Much work went into the field trip, and objectives were reached.

Trustlands budget from last year was reviewed and discussed. Current year budget was discussed and set by committee.

Committee discussed the importance of hiring a Special Ed Aide to help with folders, and to take some of the paperwork load away from the SpEd Teachers.

Committee assignments were amended. Previously the committees were: Trustlands & Social/Citizenship, Public Relations/Outreach & Communications, School Improvement & Special Education, and Professional Development, Assessment & Data. The Chair presented the following

committees to replace the previous ones: Public Relations/Outreach/Digital Citizenship (planner updating, website, community outreach to celebrate success at Lakeridge , internet safety), Positive Behavior/School Celebrations, Professional Needs PBI's-plan, parent report, research for next year, community outreach to celebrate success at Lakeridge), Innovation and Development (research & create proposal form-must include research sources and data), arrange department reporting to council). Committees will now consist of Public Relations, School Culture, Academic Development. Motion to change by-laws to include our new committees was motioned, seconded, and voted on unanimously.

New Committee members will be:

Public Relations: Silvia, LaNell, Becky, Dania, Kathi

School Culture: Kathy, Randy, Lynette, Lynn

Academic Development: Kevin, Rochelle, Ryan, Jenna

Edy, Cretia and new member will decide next month what committee they would like to be on. Roger will float between committees, as he is a district representative.

Next meeting will be November 17, 2015